












Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Walsh, John@Wildlife 
Friday, October 25, 2019 3:53 PM 
Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife 
RE: Cienega Springs easement quitclaim error legal description 

Thanks Sharon . I just emailed Hearthstone and suggested they provide a corrective deed. 

John 

From: Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife <Sharon.Taylor@wildlife.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 3:29 PM 
To: Walsh, John@Wildlife <John.Walsh@wildlife.ca.gov> 
Subject: Cienega Springs easement quitclaim error legal description 

Hi John, 
I was reviewing the road easement quitclaim from CDFW to Hearthstone at Cienega Springs (project 2019118) & there 
are a couple legal description errors. I compared the quitclaim with Parcel4 ofthe Beserra deed of 10/19/17 & circled 
the differences on the quitclaim for 5th & 7th courses. Also a typo in the 2"d paragraph. 

There's a 100' radius error in sth course & has wrong parcel 2 instead of parcel1 in 7th course . 

Would this be re-recorded? 

Thanks, 
Sharon 
Wildlife Branch 
916-323-7194 
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